
MEMORANDUM
TO: Regional Medical Laboratory (RML) Clients
FROM: Joshua Freitag, Manager-Laboratory Revenue Cycle
DATE: December 29, 2020
SUBJECT: 2021 CPT® Code Changes from American Medical Association (AMA)

The American Medical Association (AMA) CPT® code changes are effective January 1, 
2021. Regional Medical Laboratory (RML) will implement CPT® code changes to align with 
AMA recommendations as follows:

Procedure 
Code

Order 
Mnemonic Description Previous 

CPT® Code(s)
New 2021 CPT® 

Code(s)
3653300 AMIODARON Amiodarone 80299 80151
3657650 FELBAMATE Felbamate (Felbatol) G0480/80339 80167
3618200 TAMBOCOR Flecainide (Tambocor) 80299 80181
3618375 ITRACONAZOL Itraconazole Level 80299 80189
5522810 LEFLUNOMID Leflunomide (Avara) Level 80299 80193
4000560 METHOTREXATE Methotrexate Level 80299 80204
3804077 RUFINAMIDE Rufinamide (Banzel) Serum/Plasma G0480/80339 80210

6987001
BACT VAG 

SWAB Bacterial Vaginosis - Swab - TMA 87801 81513
2006547 ESTRAD F/T Estradiol, Free and Total 82670X2 82670 and 82681

This memo is available in the Physician Center of the RML website at 
www.rmlonline.com.  CPT® code updates received from reference laboratories used by 
RML after January 1, 2021 will be published when available. 

The CPT® codes provided are based on AMA guidelines and are for informational 
purposes only.  CPT® coding is the sole responsibility of the billing party.  Please direct 
any questions regarding CPT® coding to the payor being billed.  If you have any questions, 
please contact your Sales Representative. 


